

This natural avalanche occured on a north to northeast facing slope at 10,000'. It was estimated to be 800' wide and ran 1,500' vertical. Photo: Kt Miller

**Advisory Region** Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 29, 2015</u> Cooke City, 2015-12-29